

Commonwealth  
Edison Company

ELECTRICITY 1st Revised Sheet No. 356  
(Canceling Original Sheet No. 356)

**RIDER RRTP  
RESIDENTIAL REAL TIME PRICING PROGRAM**

**Applicable to Rate BESH**

**APPLICABILITY.**

\* This rider is applicable to any residential retail customer ~~that takes~~ ing service under Rate BESH - Basic Electric Service Hourly Pricing (Rate BESH) ~~and that is one of the first 110,000 residential retail customers to take service under (a) Rate RDS - Retail Delivery Service (Rate RDS) with electric power and energy supply service provided by a Retail Electric Supplier (RES) under a real time pricing program that is in accordance with the Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) Order entered December 20, 2006, in Docket No. 06-0617 or (b) Rate BESH.~~

**PURPOSE.**

\* The purpose of this rider is to ~~establish~~ maintain a real time pricing program for residential retail customers and set forth terms and conditions of such program, pursuant to Section 16-107 of the Public Utilities Act (Act) ~~and the ICC Order entered December 20, 2006 in Docket No. 06-0617.~~

**DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM.**

\* ~~Pursuant to subsection 16-107(b-15) of the Act, t~~The Company must contract with an entity not affiliated with the Company to serve as a program administrator to develop and implement a program to provide consumer outreach, enrollment, and education concerning real time pricing and to establish and administer an information system and technical and other customer assistance that is necessary to enable residential retail customers taking service hereunder to manage electricity use. The program administrator: (a) is selected and compensated by the Company, subject to the approval of the ICC; (b) must have demonstrated technical and managerial competence in the development and administration of electric demand management programs; and (c) may develop and implement risk management, energy efficiency, and other services related to electric energy use management for which the program administrator is compensated by participants in the program receiving such services. The Company must provide the program administrator with all information and assistance necessary to perform the program administrator's duties, including, but not limited to, customer, account, and electric energy use data. The Company must permit the program administrator to include inserts in residential retail customer bills two (2) times per year to assist with residential retail customer outreach and enrollment.

~~Also pursuant to subsection 16-107(b-15) of the Act, t~~The program administrator must submit an annual report to the Company no later than April 1 of each year describing the operation and results of the program, including information concerning the number and types of residential retail customers participating in a real time pricing program, including but not limited to residential retail customers that utilize electricity for charging plug-in electric vehicles (PEVs) at their premises, changes in residential retail customers' electric energy use patterns, an assessment of the value of the program to both participants and nonparticipants, and recommendations concerning modification of the program and the tariff or tariffs filed under subsection 16-107(b-5) of the Act. Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt, the Company must file the annual report with the ICC.

(Continued on Sheet No. 357)

Filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission on  
**YYYY YY, 2012**. Issued pursuant to the  
Illinois Commerce Commission Order entered  
**XXXX XX, 2012**, in **Docket No. 11-0546**.  
Asterisk (\*) indicates change.

Date Effective: **ZZZZ ZZ, 2012**  
Issued by A. R. Pramaggiore, President and CEO  
Post Office Box 805379  
Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379

Commonwealth  
Edison Company

ELECTRICITY

1st Revised Sheet No. 357  
(Canceling Original Sheet No. 357)

**RIDER RRTP  
RESIDENTIAL REAL TIME PRICING PROGRAM**

(Continued from Sheet No. 356)

**~~DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM (CONTINUED).~~**

~~Pursuant to subsection 16-107(b-20) of the Act, the ICC monitors the performance of the program established pursuant to subsection 16-107(b-15) and may order the termination or modification of the program if it determines that the program is not, after a reasonable period of time for development not to exceed four (4) years, resulting in net benefits to the residential retail customers of the Company. A proceeding must be initiated during the fourth year to address such net benefits and the termination or modification of the program.~~

**PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR.**

The residential real time pricing program is administered by the Program Administrator, a program administrator under contract with the Company and approved for such assignment by the ICC. The role of the Program Administrator is subject to the terms of the Program Administrator Agreement (Agreement) entered into between the Company and the Program Administrator. Such Agreement also requires the approval of the ICC.

\* The term of the Agreement is through December 31, ~~2010~~2015, unless terminated earlier or extended pursuant to ~~express written agreement of the Company and the Program Administrator~~ the terms of the Agreement. ~~Either party may terminate the Agreement upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice for breach of a material provision or condition of the Agreement.~~ The Agreement terminates automatically and immediately in the event that the Company is prevented, for any reason, from charging the Residential Real Time Pricing Program Cost Recovery Charges described in Rider RCA - Retail Customer Assessments (Rider RCA) ~~and approved by the ICC in Docket No. 06-0617~~ for the purposes of recovering any or all of its costs relating to this program. In the event that (a) the Agreement is terminated prior to (a) its scheduled expiration, ~~as described in this paragraph~~, or (b) the ~~termination of the~~ residential real time pricing program is terminated, as described in the Termination section of this rider, the Company may contract with another Program Administrator for the program with the approval of the ICC.

\* Pursuant to the Agreement, the Program Administrator provides the services for which the Program Administrator receives compensation from the Company as described in the Description of the Program section of this rider and in Section 16-107(b-15) of the Act. For these services, the Program Administrator is paid an fixed annual fee ~~in twelve (12) monthly installments~~. The Company has no obligation to provide any other compensation to the Program Administrator.

The Program Administrator is an independent contractor and not an agent of the Company. As such, the Program Administrator has no authority to bind or commit the Company, and the Company has no responsibility or liability for the actions or inaction of the Program Administrator.

The Program Administrator is required to allow the ICC, its Staff, and designated public accounting firms access to its records to permit an audit of the Program Administrator's activities pursuant to the Agreement. The Program Administrator is also required to prepare and submit any report requested by the ICC or its Staff.

(Continued on Sheet No. 358)

Filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission on  
YYYY YY, 2012. Issued pursuant to the  
Illinois Commerce Commission Order entered  
XXXX XX, 2012, in Docket No. 11-0546.  
Asterisk (\*) indicates change.

Date Effective: ZZZZ ZZ, 2012  
Issued by A. R. Pramaggiore, President and CEO  
Post Office Box 805379  
Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379

Commonwealth  
Edison Company

ELECTRICITY

1st Revised Sheet No. 358  
(Canceling Original Sheet No. 358)

**RIDER RRTP  
RESIDENTIAL REAL TIME PRICING PROGRAM**

(Continued from Sheet No. 357)

**TERM OF SERVICE.**

A residential retail customer's term of service hereunder commences when the Company begins to provide service to the residential retail customer under Rate BESH and terminates when the residential retail customer terminates service under Rate BESH or when the residential real time pricing program is terminated, as provided in the Termination section of this tariff.

- \* As described in the provisions provided in the Term of Service section of Rate BESH, during the effective period of this rider, a residential retail customer that elects service under Rate BESH after the XXXX 2012 monthly billing period and takes service hereunder must continue to take service under Rate BESH for a period of at least twelve (12) consecutive monthly billing periods.

**TERMINATION.**

- \* The continuing effectiveness of the residential real time pricing program is contingent upon the Company's ability to recover all costs it incurs under this program on a current basis. In the event that any law, rule, regulation, judicial or administrative order or decision or other requirement of any state, federal or local government, judicial or regulatory body would have the effect of suspending, limiting or denying the Company's ability to recover fully such costs from its residential retail customers on a current basis through the process described in Rider RCA ~~and approved by the ICC in Docket No. 06-0617~~, or requiring that the Company make refunds of costs previously recovered from its residential retail customers through the process described in Rider RCA ~~and approved by the ICC in Docket No. 06-0617~~, then, and without any obligation on the Company's part to seek relief from such law, rule, regulation, judicial or administrative order or decision or other requirement of any state, federal or local government, judicial or regulatory body, this residential real time pricing program terminates upon the filing of a notice of termination by the Company with the ICC.
- \* This rider is in effect until such time that the ICC orders the termination or the modification of the residential real time pricing program ~~pursuant to subsection 16-107 (b-20) of the Act~~, unless terminated earlier as the result of the termination of the residential real time pricing program provided in the previous paragraph of this Termination section.

(Continued on Sheet No. 359)

Filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission on  
YYYY YY, 2012. Issued pursuant to the  
Illinois Commerce Commission Order entered  
XXXX XX, 2012, in Docket No. 11-0546.  
Asterisk (\*) indicates change.

Date Effective: ZZZZ ZZ, 2012  
Issued by A. R. Pramaggiore, President and CEO  
Post Office Box 805379  
Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379